From:
Sent:
Ta:
Ce:

Subiject:

[(BHS)

Adams, Tim

Wednesday, Aprd 04, 20017 244 PM
MecHale, Staphen

Aufhausar, David

Personal Financlal lssues
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Fram: MeHale, Stephan
Sant: Wednesday, April D4, 2001 4:00 PM
Te: Schmalzbach, Kenneth; Granat, Rochelle
Ce: Adams, Tim
Subject: FW: Parsonal Financial lssues
[(b}5)]
r— | Mpssage—

From: Adams, Tim

Sent: Wiednesday, Aprd 4, 2001 3:44 PM

T Mciale, Stephen

ce Aufhauser, David

Subject:  Personal Financial [ssuses

[(b)(3)]
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From: Granat, Rochefie
Sent: Wadnesday, April 04, 2001 4:58 PM
Ta McHala, Siephen; Schmalzbach, Kaanalh
G Adams, Tim; Rahilly, Lyn
Subject: RE: Personal Financial lsswes
[{=3163)
Froam; MeHake, Stepeen
St Wednescay, Aseil 04, 2000 4500 i+
Toe Schmalzbach, Kennelh; Granat, Rochelle

Ce: Acpers, Tim
Subject: P Perscnal Financial Essues

[(B)(5]]

| M i
Framd  Adars, T

Sent: Wecnesdoy, Aprl 04, 3001 3:44 PV
To: MacHabe, Stephen

[ Aulranser, Darad

Subjact: Personad Fnancal fues

[{Bi(3)]

01800000010003




S — — ——— e ——
From: Curry, Paul
Sent Wednesday, January 09, 2002 5:58 PM
Ta Kupfer, Jaffray
Subject FW: Enron Paper
vl
——Origgingl Message—
From Fair, Shesla
Sent: Wednesday, January 09, 2002 12:18 PM
Tea m.mmuwwmmmmmnmmm
ez Adars, Tim; Dardis, Michele: Sweetnam, B8 I
Subject Envon Paper
]
Enrond.dec (35 KB)
Attached pleass find a revised Enron paper with the following changes
[{B)(5)]

I will send to memo to Josh as an expression of my personal thoughts. | would like 1o do 5o no later than 3:00 this

aflernoon, 50 H you have any further suggestions, I'd appreciale racaiving them before than.

Thanks
Shaila

26
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To:  Josh
From: Sheila
Re:  Policy Issues Presented by the Enron Bankruptey

Per your request, below are some of my personal thoughts on the imporiant policy issues
presented by the Enron bankruptcy and some areas that might be ripe for reform.

In sum, possible initiatives include:

[(b}5]]
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[{b)(3]]

CC Secretary O'Neill, Peter Fisher, Dave Aufthauser, Mark Weinberger, John Duncan

(1800000010087




From: Adama, Tim
Sent: Tuesday, January 08, 2002 2:19 PM
To: Kupfer, Jefirey
Subject: RE: Enfon .
akay
~=Original Message=--

From: Fugfer, Jeffrey

Sk Toesday, lanuary 08, 3002 7:18 PM

T Adpms, Tim

Subject:  RE: Encon
nope — why donl you bet her know not 1o send anything over until he signs off.

e eIrigind) Massage.-—
From:  Adams, Tem
Sent:  Tuesday, Jandary 06, 2003 2:15 PM
Tat Eupfer, Jeffrey
Sabject: F¥: Enron
Importa nce: High

Jalf - has PHON seen this?

~=Criging Hessages -

Fromu  Bair, Sheila

Semt:  Tuesday, Joroary 08, 3002 12:55 PH

Ta: Fshar, Peter; Aufmanser, Darvid; Welnberger, Mark; Durcan, John;: Smith, Chris

oy Agams, Tim
Subject: £nron
Importanoce: High

Josh Boften's office called me this moming requesting that | prepare a paper for him on policy issuves raisad by

the Enron bankruplcy. (I've know Josh for years and he is aware of the work | have done in the area of OTC

Elahaﬁummmightuﬂiﬂumnewu thie resson for B call.) | was going ko prepare a short paper
Ecussing:

[{B)(3)]

| will try to have somathing out for your review by COB today. Josh is nol locking for specific proposals at this
point. Hi just wants to make sura they are sware of all the issues,

Shisila

01800000010089




Fram: Adams, Tim

Senlk: Tussday, January 03, 2002 2:15 PM
T Kupfar, Jaffrey

Subject: FW: Enron

Importance; High

Jeffl - has PHON seen this?

~—-nginal Mossage——

From: Bai, Shaily

Sant: Tuesclyy, laruary 08, 2002 12:55 P

To: Fisher, Peter; Aufhauser, David; Weinerper, Mark; Duncan, John; Smith, Ohiis
Cc: Adams, Thm

Subject: Erwon

Importance:; Highi

I will try to have somathing out for your review by COB today. Josh is nol looking for specific proposals at this point. He
just wanis lo make sure they are aware of all the issues.

Sheila

01800000010090




Fram: Paulus, Michasl

Senk: Friday, March 16, 2001 1:55 PM
To: Stewar, Lawranne

Ce: Gross, Janed

Subject: F¥': Enron Meating Reques]

F¥l. | spoke with Elenl and told her the only info we had was that they wanted to lalk about Califormia enengy crigis, Sha
mery b calling you to follew up further,

——Original Message—
Fram: Constantine, Eleni
Santi Friclay, Masch 16, 2001 1:48 PM
Ta; Paulus, Michasl: Melnemey, Roberia
Suibrjact: RE: Endon Mssling Fagussa
[(b)(5)]
snes iGN MCRERgL==s
Froen: Fauks, Michasl
Sentz Thursday, March 15, 3001 &:02 PH
Toa Mcinermry, Roberts; Constantire, Elen|
Subject: P Ervon Mesting Request

Flease see balow. Any thoughts?

w——{{iriginal Mestage—
From: Enis, Dina
Sent Thirsdsy, Hanch 15, 2001 5:59% PH
Ta: Fisher, Peter; Paulus, Michael; Casiston, Morman
Cox Grnas, laned
Sulijest: RE: Bnrpn Mesting Rodquest
[(b)(S)
—=—Oiiginal Message. -—

From:  Fisher, Peter

Sent:  Thursday, Harch 15, 2000 5:31 FM

Tai Paulis, Michasl; Blis, Dinag Carston, homan
Co Groes, Jared
Subject: RE: Enmon Meeting Request

| @lso s i feason to object.
——=riginal e -
Firgami Paulus, Michasl
Seni:

Thearsclary, Manch 15, 3001 5:27 PH
Ells, Dina; Fisher, Peter; Carkelon, Morman

“ 01800000010177




From: Constantine, Elenl
Sent: Friday, March 16, 2001 1:48 PM
To: Paulus, Michaal; Mclinarnay, Robarta
Subject: RE: Enron Meating Request
[(BH3]

===Criginal Message--—-

From: P, Michased

Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2001 £:02 PH

Tor Mclrernazy, Robers; Corstantine, Benl

Sulbject: FW: Encon Mesting Reques:

Flease see below. Any thoughts?

v Messtpe——-
[ Elis, Dina
Sent: Thearsday, March 15, 2001 5:59 PM
Tog Fisher, Peter; Paulys, Michael; Carleton, Morman
Cic: Giross, Janed
Surbecit: RiE: Enron Meeting Request
[(b){5)]
s irging] M Sl -~
From:  Fisher, Peber
Sent:  Thursday, Harch 15, 2001 5:31 PH
T Paaili s, Michaetl: BN, Dinay; Cartgtmin, RCETTan
Ce Grogs, Jared
Subject: RE: Enon Mesting Reguest

alsn see o reason o abject.

—Criginal Message —

From: Paulus, Michael
Sent: Thursday, Maceh 15, 2001 5:27 P
To: Elks, Dina; Fisher, Peter; Carlston, Norman

€= Gross, Jared

Subjest: Freon Meeheg Regurss

Juf! Skilling, President and CEQ of Enron has requesied a meeting with the Secretary for April 5 to discuss

the West Coast amergy crisis. | sea no reason o object, Thoughts?

01800000010178




From: Paulus, Michasl

Sant: Thursday, March 15, 2001 6:02 PM
Ta Melnarmay, Robarla; Constanting, Elani
Subject: FW: Enron Meeting Request

Please see bokow, Any thowghts?

——Origingl Message—
g Elis, Dingy
Sents Thursdary, March 15, 2001 5:59 PM
T Fishir, Petar; Paukss, Michael; Carlston, Normnan
s Gross, Jared
Subjast RE: Enron Mavii) Roquoest
[(b){5)]
il Messxgi——
Frama Fshis, Pater
Sent: Thursey, Masch 15, 2001 5:31 B
To: Paulur, Hicheel; B, Cirg; Carleton, Kaman
cc Gross, Jared
Subject:  RE: Enmon Mesting Recuest
| alzo 526 no reason to object.
—Criginal Metiage—

E
‘

From:
Sentz  Tharsday, March 15, 2001 5137 P
1; Elis, Cina; Fisher, Peter; Carleton, Morman

Jeff Skilling, President and CEO of Enron has requesied a meeting with the Secretary for April 5 to discuss the

West Coast energy crisis, | see no reason to object. Thoughts?

01800000010179




From: Ellis, Dina

Sant: Thursday, March 15, 2001 5:58 PM

T Fisher, Peler; Paulus, Michael; Careion, Morman
Ce: Gross, Jarsd

Subject: RE: Enron Mesting Reguast

[(b)(3)]

—-=Criginal
From: Flsher, Peter

Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2000 5:31 PM

To: Paulus, Michassl: Ells, Ding; Chrletan, haman
Co
Subject:

RE: Ervon Heeting Request

Juff Skilling, President and CEOD of Enron has raquestad a maating with tha Secratary for April 5 to discuss the

Wast Coast energy crisis, | see no reason to object. Thoughls?

n

1800000010180




From: Fisher, Pater
Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2001 5:31 PM
To: Paulus, Michael; Eilis, Dina: Carlelon, Morman
Cc: Gross, Jared
Subject: RE: Enron Meating Raquast
| alsa see no reason 1o object.
—=-Ciriginal Message-----

From: Paulss, Michssl

Sant: Trurscay, Mareh 15, 2000 5:27 P

Tat Elis, Dinag; Fisher, Peter; Carleton, Morman

G Jargd

Siabject: Enron Mewting Roguest

Jeff Skilling, President and CEO of Enron has requestad a meeting with the Secretary for Aprl 5 lo discuss the West

Coast anergy crisis. | see no reason o objecl. Thoughts?

01800000010181




From: Paufus, Michael

Sent: Thursday, March 15, 2001 5:27 PM

To: Ellis, Dina; Fisher, Peter; Carlaton, Norman
Ce: Gross, Jarsd

Subject: Enron Meeling Raguast

Jeff Skilling, President and CEQ of Enron has requested & meeting with the Secratary for April 5 to discuss the West
Coas! energy crsis. | see no reason to objecl, Thoughts?

» 01800000010182




From: Hammond, Donald

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2001 10:25 AM

Te: Carleton, Morman; DebMarco, Edward; Elis, Dina; Huffman, Lucy; Mcinarmey, Robarta:
Constantng, Eleni; Hughes, Gerry; Stewarl, Lawranne

Ce: Tishuk, Brian; Robbins, Eric; Paulus, Michaet; Sutton, Gary; Huffman, Lucy: McGihvemn, Tom:
Mickoloff, Peter; Schultheiss, Heidimne; Gross, Jared

Subject: RE: Bankruplcy Reform Mark-up Hearing

Marman,

Thanks, | balieve that the netting provisions will be a major agenda item at next week's Working Group mealing. 1 think it
is very useful to have thal discussion bafore meating with the Hill stafl.

Don
———Criginal Messuge--—
From: Carlghon, Morman
Sant: Thursday, Febnuy 15, 2001 10:07 AM
Tor wmmmﬁqm;mm;mﬂmmmmmﬁw;m
nray
Ce MH;:H&WMHM;MMWW;MHEW,MMW
Subject: RE: Banknugtcy Relorm Mark-up Mesring
Dwan

[(e)(5]]

» 01800000010183




()51

Mearwhile slaffs of ihe vanous agencies continue fo discuss the BMAISDA draft as we continue o study i,

Momman

sl Mesiage—
From:  Hemmend, Donakd
Thursday, Fabruary 15, 2001 836 AM
Dekarco, Edward; Ellks, Dina; Huffman, Lucy; Carleton, Horman; Mcinemey, Roberts; Constantine, Eleni; Hughes, Gy, Stewart,

E%E E'g’
i

]

:

i

Thanks. Are we comiorable with this version of the bill and process wise whare do we go from here?
Marman,

How much change needs o be mada o the netling provisions in kght of the recent fulures legisiation?
Oen

~=-Orignal Message- -

From: Do,

Sent: Thisday, Febrary 15, 2001 8:22 AM

To: Hammond, Donald; Eis, Dina; Huffman, Lucy; Carleton, Normang Mcingrmay, Robarts; Constarting, Ekers; Hughes, Gay; Sewart,
Cor Tishuik, Brian; Robbins, Eric

Subject; 1Pl Bankonupdcy Refiorm Mark-4p Hesfing

Fl

(il Message-—
From: Robbins, Eric

Sent: Wednescay, February 14, 2001 5:45 PH
To: DeMarco, Edward
€e: Tishuik, Brian

Subject: Bankruptcy Redform Hark-up Hearing

H.R. 333, the "Bankruptcy Abuse Prevention and Consumer Protection Act 2001" was reported out
of the House Judiciary Committee on Wednesday, February 14, 2001, During the mark-up hearing,
eighteen amendments were offered with all but one amendment failing to pass. Voting occurred
largely along party lines. The only amendment that passed was a technical amendment offered by
Chairman Sensenbrenner. Only one Republican crossed party lines to vote for one of the seventeen
other amendments that failed.

Representative Bachus (R-AL) assured the committee that he was committed to working with
Representative Oxley from the Financial Services Committee on commercial bankruptcy provisions
and netting requirements.

41
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From: Carbeton, Morman

Sant: Thursday, Februany 15, 2001 10007 A

Ta: Hammond, Donald; DeMarco, Edward; Ellis, Dina; Huffman, Lucy; Mcinemey, Robarta;
Constantine, Eleni; Hughas, Garry; Stewart, Lawranne

Cc: Tishuk, Brian; Robbéns, Eric; Paulus, Michael, Sutton, Gary; Huffman, Lucy; McGhemn, Tom:
Nickololf, Peter; Schultheiss, Heidiynne; Gross, Jared

Subject: RE: Bankrupicy Reform Mark-up Hearing

Dan,

[(BXS)]

Meanwhile staffs of the vanous agancies conteue 1o descuss the BMAJISDA dralt as wa continue o study il

Morman

—={iriginal Message-=—-
From: Hammond, Donsd

Sanit: Thursdiry, Febnaany 15, 2001 B AM

Ta: DeMancs, Edweard, Blis, Dina; Huffman, Lucy; Careton, Morman; Melrerney, Aoterta; Coretantine, Blend; Mughes, Gy, Stewart,
Cex Tishuk, Brian; Robbing, Bc

Subject:  RE- Baniguptoy Reform Mark-up Hearing

Ed,

Thanks. A we comlortable with this version of the bill and process wise whera do we go from hera?

“ 01800000010185




Norman,
How much change needs to be made fo the netting provisions in light of the recent futures legislation?
Don

——Cniginal Mesage ==

Framm:  DeMando, Edward

Sent:  Thursday, February 15, 2000 8222 AM

Tas Hmmnnﬁd:!h,mmﬂmhwnmmmm,m:m&mmmwm

Cer  Tishuk, Brian; Robbing, Eric
Subject: Fw: Barkrupiey Reform Mark-up Heariog

FYl

e MR

From: Robbing, Erfc

Saml:  Wednetdey, Februsny 14, 2001 545 PH
Ectwvard

Taz DM,
Ce: Tishige, Brian
Subject: Banknugtcy Refonm Mark-up Hearng

H.R. 333, the "Bankruptcy Abuse Prevention and Consumer Protection Act 2001 was reported out of
the House Judiciary Committee on Wednesday, February 14, 2001. During the mark-up hearing,
eighteen amendments were offered with all but one amendment failing to pass. Voting occurred largely
along party lines. The only amendment that passed was a technical amendment offered by Chairman
Sensenbrenner. Only one Republican crossed party lines to vote for one of the seventeen other
amendments that failed.

Representative Bachus (R-AL) assured the committee that he was committed to working with

Representative Oxley from the Financial Services Committee on commercial bankruptey provisions and
netting requirements.

“ 0180000001086




Fram: Schultheiss, Heidilynne

Sent: Tuesday, January 02, 2001 2:23 PM

To: Squiteri, Ray, Sachs, Lae; Paulus, Michael, Greens, Michalls; Gross, Jared
Ce: Carbaton, Morman; Mickoloff, Peter; Soares, Chris; Cetina, Jil

Subject: SF Chronicle Article on Cal Enesgy Situation

This was =ent ko me by a former DoE employes who now works fer an private-sector enecgy
company in Heusten. It's a good, coaprehensive backgreund piese. Unfortunately I donfe
have it in electroniz Form, and the hardeopy (margln] format is a bit strange.

e e e e i i i e i R e e e e e e e e e o e I S D O S O S S A S S

Dgcamber 31, 2000 (SF Chronicle]

Genasis OFf State's Energy Fiasco/String of bad declsions on deregulation
could ond up coating consumers 540 billion

Christian Berthelsen

Hext month, about 10 million Califernians may begin paying as much aa
30 percent more for electriecity, in a maddening coda to cne of the mosc
coatly publie policy mistakes ever made.

When the atate's leadars atarted moving the energy system toward
derequlation six years ago, they envisioned a brand new day in which
utility companies' long-standing menopoly would be beoken and rates would
decline by &s much a3 25 percent.

Instead, when it is ower, it may cost customers of tha stata'sa
investor-owned utilitlea 540 billicn, perhaps more. In the coming year, it cowld
harm the warld's sixth-largest economy and send a ripple effsct throughout
the globe for thoss dependent on California’s continued prosparity.

Thia ia the atory of what wont wrong with deregulation, and how
planning lapaea, serioua policy blonders -- and warmings that came too late —- #et
Califernia‘s two main utilities, Pacific Gas & Electric Co. and Southern
California Edison, toward a train wreck.

Poawer plant censtructien lagged while demand expanded. leaders
misjudged how muich competition there would be to supply California with juice. And
flawed deregqulation laws left wveilities and their customers at the sercy
of power companlea, extracting the highast price for electricity.

"There wa= & blind adherence te free-market ldeclogy that couwldn't
posaibly work,™ sald Euvgens Coyle, a former utility securities analyse,
cconamist and early opponent of deregulation. “"Thara ware paorly
theught=out specifica.™

In the early 19%0s, businesses wera [leeing the state amid Ché Warac
oconamic times since the Great Depression. Energy rates were 50 percent
higher than they were on average acroas the nation, because af commitments
Lo mope expensive, environmentally friendly powar and cost overruns for
nuclear power plant censtruction.

Large customers such as steel makers, mining concerns and cement
makars, for which electricity costs make up 25 percent of thelr overhead, saw that
indepandent power producers wera offering power much more cheaply. They
began to insist om change.

The United 5tates had deregulated long-distance telephone servica,
aizlines and a host of other industriea, aften with resuleing compatition
that was 2 boon to consumers. Why net do the same for eslectcicity?

Zo California embarked cn a pioneering experiment. In 1953 and 19%4,
the California Public Utilitlies Commission began to draft such a policy. It
allowed large users to buy power directly from independent producers and
froze customer cates at artificially high levels s utilivies could
recovar thelr investments in costly plants.

The utilities scught to have the terms codiflied in law, and in early
1996, a number of bills were introduced in the Legislature to do aoc.

= Some cbaservers say that what happened next contributed te the cverall
» plan®s flaws. Months passed while the discussion meandered and faltered,

- 01800000010187
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and at one point it even appeared that no law would be passed.

That®s when state Sen. Steve Peace took the reins and tried to make
acmeching happen.

The San Diego legislator already had won the respect of his colleagues
for his work on angther complex piece of legislation, referm of the workers'
compansation saystes.

Puring a hurried two-weeak confersnce in August -- dubbed the "Stove
Paace deacth march® for hia propensicy to keep neqotiators at the table late into
the night -- the fine points of the energy law were hashed out.

legislators entrusted their judgment to Peace and che few collesagues
who werked on the bill. There was an abiding sense by a number of participants
that few membars of elther house knew what was in the bill aor ewven
understecd it. It was pasased by both houses of the Legislature wpanimously
and signed into law the following menth.

*Focple were grateful to Peace and (former Sen. Diana) Martinez for
taxlng it on,™ sald Debra Bowen, D=Los Angeles, the current chair of the Senate
anecgy committes. “"Historically, utilitles were a pretiy boring teplie, and
I think term limits factored inte ic."

The law was to end the monopolistic control that wtilities held aver
both power production and supply by reguiring them to sell off thair
gqanarators. Jt set rates artificlally high so they could rpecover money
Erom bad investments, And it gave them neacly two years to prepara for
compatition,

Morgover, residentlal customars would be granced an immoediace 10
pEECENE Fate COE.

The system tock wffect April 1, 1998, and, at first, things seemed to
work well. Scon. though, thers wers wacnlng signa,

It turned cut the residential rate cut was actually golng to be
financed with 57.5 billien in bonds that customara had to pay off. 5o the reguction
in resl terms was closer to only J parcent, not 10 percant.

Then in early 1999, the California Energy Commisaion, which tracks the
state's supply and demand, was warning of coming supply shortfalls.

emand was skyrocketing, the agency pointed cut in a Sgonate snargy
committee hearing, and no new aignificant generation had been built in a
decade. Witheut more power, Califernia was going te fus out. Bubt
ponatroction of new power plants takes at least two years from stact to
finish, and the state was already tunning behind in accesmodating the
grawth.

Back in the early 1990s, however, the energy commission had painted a
far difféerént picture. At that time, California had an owersupply of power,
pearhaps as much as 30 percent more than Lt needed,

There was #o miuch that when the uwtilities cosmission set up an adction
for the conatpuction of new facilitles in the early 1990s, Ediscn and San
Diggo Gas and Electric Co. appealed to the Federal Energy Regulatory
Commission to halt the auction, arguing thers was already too moch
generation in California. The FERC chliged.

"If anybody had told ws in 19926, or even in 1998, that we would
expatience (such) load increases, we would have sald, "You're crazy,' " said D.J.
Emith, a lobbylst for the California Large Energy Consumers Assocciation
and cne of the top advocates of decegulation. “"Hobody had ever aeen load
ge up like that in a mature sitvation.™

Etill, production figures from Edison Eloctric Inastitute, which provide
a crude indicator of demand, show consumption grew by 4 percent in 1396, 3.4
percant in 1397, nearly 5 pearcent in 1993, and a whopping 10 percent this
YEear .

And surrounding states, including Acizona, Hevada, Oregon and
Washington, bégan to expérience the same demand growth. Since California imported aas
much & 25 percent of its power from thoss states, the amount avallable
was suddenly reduced by as much as half,

But considering the long time it takes to build planta, In part becauaws
of public coppoaition, the warnings wera toc littls, too late. Inm fact, the
situvation remained far off the radar screen of consumers, since most were
still insulated from prlce spikes by a rate fresze,

Then this summer, things started to spiral out of control.

San Diego was the first reglon to meet the conditions necessary for
full deregulation, and as hot summer months added to demand, customers' bills
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suddenly triplad.

The debt load of PGAE and Edison boegan to balleon =- ro what will be an
mstimated $11 billion by the end of 2000 -- as they borrowsd to pay for
pawer while being barced from pasaing that cost on to consumera.

Suddenly:; the glow of deregulation had lost its luster.

It immediately bacame clear that California’s failure to build power
plants as ics rapidly growing economy pushed demand upward was a seriocus
problem. Increasingly, the atate's growing technology sconomy depended on
electricity, and new home construction concentrated inm hot areas like
Riverside and San Bernardine countles, where air conditioning ia a muac.

And for all the talk of competition, there was & zerious flaw that made
the marker singulacly uncompeticive,

In order to encourage generators bto create as much power as possible,
deregqulation guarantesd the higheat price for wholesale electricity.
Throwgh & practice known as tha "market clearing price," the last biddera
== who are invariably the mest expensive -- set the price everyone would
receive. In other words, Lf che first generater bids 530 for a certaln ampunt of
megawatts but the last bids 5100, those two bidders and everyons in
berween receiwe 5100, As the wholesale price of electricity skyrocketed to
51,500 per megawatt hour this month from $30 bafore the storm, the high
cost has been compounded by the fact that everyone receives that amount.

Further, the law had encouraged utilities to sell thelr generators and
existing electricity supply without guaranteeing access to affordabla
poWer .

Rather than acrangling te buy power on long-term conteacts that could
have saved money, they were put in the posictlon of having to buy their power on
a market where profit was the ultimate goal, and they and their consumers
had to pay the price.

Perhaps in the biggest misjudgment, policymakers neglected the huge
amount of money Lt takes te run power companies and attract customers, Thus, they
cverastimated how much competiclon would flourish in the market.

Ruanimg power companies is 8o cestly -- 5500 million to build a new
plant == that cnly a handful of companies bought into the market. And once they
were here, the marketing cost of signing up new customers was
astrononical.

Indaad, since choice has becoes avallable to California, less than

1 percont of rpesldentlial customers has changed electricity providers.
The same goes for just 15 percent to 20 percent of industrial custemars == LThe
class that advocated deregulation in the first place.

At the and of the day., this experiment in deregulatisn has coma at a
sraggering coat: $40 billion. That includes the %23 billlen already paid
by cuatomers when cates were frozen at artifisimlly high levels, and the
57.% billion in bonds finaneing consumars' own rate reduction.

Mow a new tab is running == whatever share of the 511 billion in debt
that state wbility regulators decide customers should pay.

The state's leaders are now casting around desperately for sclutions to
put Humpty Dumpty back together again.

The FERC is encouraging the ueilities to enter long-term contracks with
suppliers, and market clearing pricing is under review. Tha stata'a
utilities commission will decide Jan. 4 how such of a rate incroase to
grant to PGSE end Ediscn, Rnd a dozen or 8o power plants are undec
construction.

Meanwhile, consumer advocates are backing a4 state ballot measure that
would not only re-regulate wtillities but essentially make energy supply a
government function. And they are challenging the utilitiea' efforts to
pass on their debts bo consumers, noting they hawve alse roaped windEall
profits frosm selling electricity.

For example, in the gquarter covering the summar months when power coats
Firat went hayWwire, PGSE's profils amounted to $225 millien, a 22 percent
increase over the same perlod in the previous year.

Ia the short term, the state is considering ways to aRcourage anergy
conservation the same way it did with water. And the question now being
asked is whether a commodity as centcal te the well-being of the economy
should ever have been placed almost entirely under the control of fres
enterprise.

*There's a discussion on how much we want to rely on markst forces

- 018000000101 89




> alane when it comes to electricity,™ Bowsn said. "Do we want to subject
> purselvesa to times when rates are really low and really high?"

3> mmmmm-
> POWER DEREGULATION CHRONQLOGY —-

=April 1994: Califormia Public UtilitiesCommission indicates it favors deregulation.
=Dceober 1995: Framewsck of deregulaticn laid sut in memcorandums between large usecs,
energy providecss and ueillicies, --

=Jangary 1996: Bills introduced in legislature e codify

deragulation plan., ==

=fuguEt 1996: The "Steve Peace death march® hashas out fine points of law, It passes both
houses tnanimbusly. --

—Sept. 23, 1996: Gov. Pete Wilson signs the deregulation bill. --

-April 1, 1998: After & four-month delay, deregulation begins. --

-Jurné 2000: S5an Diego has satisfied conditions for deregulation; and the rate cap there is
1iftad. Shortages drive prices up 300 percent in sSobBe cases. --

-Septerber 2000: The ueilitles bagin to warn of billions in mounting debt and seek an end
to the pate cap that has prevented them from passing costs of O CUstOmBEES, --

=Novamber, Decembar 2000: Hore shortages put ensrgy aystam ln atate of perpetual erisis,
deapite fall being a season of traditienal lew demand: atate regulatars consider
ucilitles' requestas for rate increases. A decision is expected Jan. 4.

» mmm——— PLAYERS IN THE DEREGULATION DRAMA ==

=Steve Peace:

> Tock contrel of the legislative process while a state senator and drove
> deregulation inte law, ==

=0.J, Smith:

- lLobbyist for large; industrial electricity customers and an macly
advocate of deregulation. ==

-Diane Martinaez:

F As state senator; helped with the deregulation legislation. --

-Greg Conlan:

= Sympathetic to industrial consumars with high bills while serving on
tha California Public Utilities Commission. ——

-Pete Wilaon:

> Saw deregulation as an answer to California®s then-ailing economy. --
-Kenneth Lay:

> Boted in 1997, as chief sxecutive of Enron Corp. in Houston, that
little competition had emerged. *"It's like California anncunced a parcty but
nobody's showing up,® he sald. --

-Gordon Smith:

S iz chief sxecutive of PGLE, supported deregulation, at one point noting
thers had been a ®ceiling on our profits™ under the ald systes.

= E=mail Chri=zcian Berthels=en at cherctholsen@sfchronicle.com.

Bl e A 0 0t i e e e OO O OO O D Y B e

» Copyright 2000 SF Chronicle
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Frasm: Bair, Sheila

Sant: Wednasday, January 09, 2002 12:18 PM

Ta: C'Meill, Paul; Fishar, Paber, Wainberger, Mark, Aufhauser, David; Duncan, John; Smith, Chais
ce: Adams, Tim; Davis, Michels: Sweatnam, Bl Jr

Subjact: Enron Faper

ﬁﬂ
Enron3 des (35 KB)

Atlached please find 8 revised Enron papser with the folkowing changes
[(B}5)]

| will sand to memo o Josh as an expression of my personal thoughts. | would like to do so no latar than 3200 this
aftemnoon, so if you have any further suggesiions, Md appreciale recewing tham before then,

Thanks
Sheila

. 01800000010247




To:  Josh
From: Sheila
Re:  Policy Issues Presented by the Enron Bankruptey

Per vour request, below are some of my personal thoughts on the important policy issues
presented by the Enron bankruptcy and some areas that might be ripe for reform.

In sum, possible initiatives include:

[(B)(5)]

01800000010248




[{b)(5)]

01800000010249




[(b)5]]

0180000001020




[(b)(3)]

CC Secretary (O'Neill, Peter Fisher, Dave Aufhauser, Mark Weinberger, John Duncan

01800000010251




O e ——

From: O'Nedll, Paul

Sent: Wadnﬂﬂdil? Jmuar'_rl:rEl 2002 5:57 PM

Tos O], Paul

Subject: Enron Papm'

ActionTypa: Read

CarbonCopy: O'Neill, Paul,Fisher, Pater;Weinberger, Mark:Authauser, David;Duncan, John:Smith,
ChrigAdams, Tim;Davis, Michels,Sweetnam, Bill Jr;

Sander: Balr, Sheila

——Original Messagie—

Fram: Bair, Sheda

Sent 01704972002 12:18:18 PM

To:  O'Neill, Paul; Fisher, Paler; Weinberger, Mark; Authauser, David: Duncan, John: Smith, Chris
Cc: Adams, Tim; Davis, Michele: Swaainam, Bill Jr

Subject: Enfon Papear
Attachaed pleass find a revised Enfon paper with the following changes :

[(B)(5)]

| 'will send o memd 1o Josh as an expression of my personal thoughts, | would lke o do so no later than 3:00 this
afterncon, soif you have any further swggestions, I'd appreciale receiving tham before than.

Thanks
Sheila

o (=2l 1 LT

1 ]

Origiral Mesisage Enrond.doc (35 KB)

01800000010271




From: OMaill, Paw H.
Sent: Tuesday, January 08, 2002 2:21 PM
Ta: Kuplar, Jaffrey; Adams, Tim
Subject: FW: paper for Josh
Importancs; High
Calegories: Send Diroctly
—Original Merssane——
From: Adams, Tim
Sent: Tussday, Jarmiary 0, 2002 2:20 PH
To OfNeill, Padl H,
Subject: e papir for Josh

Importance: High
we'll have this fior you (o s2e by end of buesness ioday,

—-Ciriginal Moassaae——-
From: sk, Shely

Serts Tuetday, Jsnuary 08, 2002 12:-58 P

Tet Fisher, Peter: Aufaiser, Dinad; Weinberger, Mark; Duncan, Joha; Smith, Chiis
(= Adlpims, Tim

Subbect: Effon

Importancs High

Josh Bodten's office called me this moming requesting thalt | prepare a paper for him on policy issues raised by the Enron
bankrupicy. (I've know Josh for years and he = aware of tha work | have done In the area of OTC dervatives oviersight,
which | assume was the reason fof the call.) | was gaing o prapane a shod paper discussing:

[(b)(5)]

| well try to have something oul for your réview by COB today. Josh is not looking for specific proposals at this point. He
just wants to make sure they are aware of all the ssues,

Shella

" 01800000010274




From: Adams, Tim

Seni: Tuesday, January 08, 2002 2:20 PM
To: O'Neill, Paul H.

Subject: FW: paper for Josh

Impartance: High

Categories: Send Directly

we'll have this for you 1o see by end of business today.

From: Basr, Shafly

Senl: Tuesday, lonigry D8, 2002 12:55 PM

Ta: Figher, Peter; Auhacser, David; Welnbsérger, Mark; Duncar, Jobe; Smith, Chis
=] Adams, Tim

Subject: Erwci

Imporianos High

Josh Bodlen's office called me this moming requesting that | prepare & paper for him on policy issues raised by the Enrgn
bankrupicy. (I've know Josh for years and he i aware of the work | have done in the area of OTC derivatives ovarsight,
whiech | assume was the reason for the call.) | was golng to prepans a ghon paper discussing:

[(B)(3)]

| will iry fo have somathing oul for your review by COB today. Josh is nol looking for specific proposals at thiz poinl. Ha
jusi wanls to make sure they are aware of all the issuas,

Shella

01800000010275




Fram: Bair, Shaila

Sent: Wadnasday, January (0, 2002 12:18 PM

Tao: O'Medl, Paul; Fishar, Pater; Wainberger, Mark; Aufhauser, David; Duncan, John: Smith, Chris
Ce: Adams, Tem; Davis, Michele: Sweatnam, Bill Jr

Subject: Enron Paper

)

Envond.dac (35 KB)
Attached please find a revised Enron paper with the following changes

[(BX3)]

| will sand to memo o Josh as an expression of my personal thoughts, | would lke 1o do so no kater than 3:00 thas
afterncon, s if you have any further suggestions, N'd appreciale recaiving tham betors than,

Thanks
Sheila

01800000010282




To:  Josh
From: Sheila
Re:  Policy Issues Presented by the Enron Bankruptey

Per your request, below are some of my personal thoughts on the imporiant policy issues
presented by the Enron bankrupicy and some areas that might be ripe for reform.

In sum, possible initiatives nclude:
[(b)5)]

01800000010283




[(b}5)]

01800000010284




[L)(5)]

01800000010285




[(b)(S)]

CC Secretary O'Neill, Peter Fisher, Dave Aufhauser, Mark Weinberger, John Duncan

01800000010286




To:  Josh
From: Sheila
Re:  Policy Issues Presented hy the Enron Bankrupicy

Per your request, below are some of my personal thoughts on the important policy issues
presented by the Enron bankruptcy and some areas that might be ripe for reform.

In sum, possible initiatives include;
[{(b)(5)]

01800000010308




[(b)5]]

01800000010307




[(B)(51

01800000010308




[{b)(5)]

CC Secrctary O'Neill, Peter Fisher, Dave Aufhauser, Mark Weinberger, John Duncan

01800000010309




From: Bair, Sheila

Sent: Wadnasday, January 09, 2002 12:18 PM

To: O'Naill, Paul; Fishar, Peter. Weinbarger. Mark: Aufhauser, David; Duncan, John; Smith, Chris
Cc: Adama, Tim; Daviz, Michels: Swealham, Bill Jr

Sulyject: Enron Papar

W)

Enrond.doc (35 KB}
Attached please find a revised Enron paper with the following changes

[{B)(3)]

I will sand to memo lo Josh as an expression of my personal thoughts. | would like to do so no later than 3:00 this
afterncon, o if you have any fuither suegogestions, I'd appreciate receiving them before than,

Thanks
Sheila

01800000010310




To:  Josh
From: Sheila
Re:  Policy Issues Presented by the Enron Bankruptey

Per your request, below are some of my personal thoughts on the important policy issues
presented by the Enron bankruptey and some arcas that might be ripe for reform.
In sum, possible initiatives include:

[(B)(5)]

0180000001031




[{b)(5)]

01800000010312




[(B)(51

01800000010313




[()(5)]

CC Secretary O Neill, Peter Fisher, Dave Aufhauser, Mark Weinberger, John Duncan

01800000010314




From: Cury, Paul
Sent: Wednesaday, January 09, 2002 5:58 PM
To. Kupfer, Jeffray
Subject: FW: Enron Paper
tyl
——Original Message-——
Froen: Bair, Sheila
Seni: Wednesday, lsnuary 09, 2003 12;58 PM
Ta: Crtdeill, Paul; Fisher, Peter; Walndarger, Mark: Aafhbuser, Dinid; Duncan, John; Smith, Chis
Ccx Aufarms, Tn; Do, Michede, Swestnam, B3 I
Subject: Exvon Paper
W] -
Erwoed.doc {35 KB)
Attached please find a revised Enron paper with the following changes
[(b)(5)]

Iwill s&nd 1o memo to Josh as an expression of my personal thoughts, | would like to do $o no later than 3:00 this
afternoon, so if you have any further suggesbons, I'd appreciate receiving them befora than.

Thanks
Ehalla

018000000103149




To:  Josh
From: Sheila
Re:  Policy Issues Presented by the Enron Bankruptey

Per your request, below are some of my personal thoughts on the imporiant policy issues
presented by the Enron bankrupicy and some arcas that might be ripe for reform.

In sum, possible initiatives include:

[(b)(5)]

01800000010320




[{B)(3)]

01800000010321




[(B)(5)]

01800000010322




[(B}3)]

CC Secretary O"Neill, Peter Fisher, Dave Aufthauser, Mark Weinberger, John Duncan

01800000010323



From: C'Mgill, Pawl

Sent: Wadnesday, January 09, 2002 5:57 PM

To: O'Maill, Paw H.

Subjact: Enran Papar

ActionType: Read

CarbonCopy: O'Neill, PaulFisher, Peter, Weinberger, Mark:Authauser, David;Duncan, John:Smith,
Chris;Adams, Tim;Davis, Michele;Sweetnam, Bill Jr;

Sendar: Bair, Sheila

—===-0iginal Messagi-—--

From:  Bair, Sheila

Sent 01082002 12:18:18 PM

To:  O'MNelll, Paul; Fisher, Peter, Weinberger, Mark: Authauser, David; Duncan, John: Smalh, Chiis
o Adams, Tim; Davis, Michele; Sweeatnam, Bl Jr

Subject: Enron Paper
Attachad please find a revised Enron papes with the following changes :

[(B)(3)]

I will send to memo o Josh as an expression of my personal thoughts, | would like to do 50 no later than 3:00 this
afternoon, 5o if you have any further suggestions, I'd appreciate recaiving tham before then.

Thanks
Shasila

——pttachments-—

1w

Oifigingl Msaage Enroal.dec (35 KB)

: 01800000010324




From: Bair, Shaeila
Sent: Wednesday, January 09, 2002 12:18 PM
To: O'Neill, Paul; Fisher, Peter; Walnbarger, Mark; Aufhauser, David; Duncan, John; Smith, Chris
Ce Adams, Tim; Davis, Michele; Swaatnam, Bill Jr
Subject: Enron Papar
]

EnnonlLdoc (35 KB)
Attached please find a revised Enron paper with the following changes
[(b} 3]

| will sand 1o mamo to Josh as an expression of my personal thoughts. | would Eke to do so no later than 3:00 this
aflsmoon, so if you have any further suggestions, I'd appreciate receiving them before then.

Thanks
Sheila

4 01800000010325




To:  Josh
From: Sheila
Re:  Policy 1ssues Presented by the Enron Bankruplcy

Per your request, below are some of my personal thoughts on the important policy issues
presented by the Enron bankruptcy and some areas that might be ripe for reform.
In sum, possible initiatives include:

[(B)51

018000000103286



[(B)(S)]

01800000010327




[(B)3]]

01800000010328




(bS]

CC Secretary O'Neill, Peter Fisher, Dave Aufhauser, Mark Weinberger, John Duncan

01800000010328
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DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY
WASHINGTOM, D.C.

ASSISTANT SECRETARY January 9, 2001

MEMORANDUM FOR JOSHUA BOLTEN
DEPUTY CHIEF OF STAFF
WHITE HOURSE

FROM: sheilaC.Bar F8 .
Assistant Secretary for Financial Institutions

SUBJECT: Policy Issues Presented by the Enron Bankruptey

Per your request, below are some of my preliminary personal thoughts on the important policy
issues presented by the Enron bankrupicy and some areas that might be npe for reform.

In sum, possible initiatives include:

[(B)5)]

01800000010371




[(B)(5)]

01800000010372




[(BXS)]

0480000001 0373




[{B)5)

[+ +H

Secretary O'Neill
Peter Fisher
Dave Aufhauser
Mark Weinberger
John Duncan

01800000010374




[OUTSIDE SCOPE]

01800000010377




